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President

Divizion of AN
BN, Pennsylvania

Dacr Iu..—

Thia 18 in responsa to your lattar of nNovember 7, 1573, to the

Cnfcagd Area 0ffice of the Ccusumer Product Safety Comaiazgfon regusstiag
a copy of the lcoeldeatal Injury Investdigatica Riport dezling with tie
Corrfcsicals investigation of a d2ath assoctated wit& a

I Siias .

Tadar scction 25(c) of the Consu:zrz Preduct Safaty Act (LS U.S.C.

-
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guch esccidant iovestisation reports are available to the publie in a rcan

vialeh will not Ldiatdfy any iajured percea or aay parsca treoatiag bim, i
the coaseont of tha porsen so idantified.
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L2 are sanding a copy of tha

2 repart requested with ddantifylng datails
deleted;. ‘
. Sincerely,
S
D. Steplica Le:miberg
Attorucy
Office of thia General Counsel
Attachwent
DSLemberg:mli:1/11/74

cc: Director, Chicago Area Office
Secretary .
Executive Director
S. Loitherg
GC File - FOIA
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